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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 9:59 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Fisher, Sheila; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Amber Groves 

(agroves@slo.state.nm.us)
Cc: Fulks, Brett; Velo, Danny; Armendariz, Jesse
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Emerald PWU 20 1H_38bbl PW & 2bbl Oil_1.30.17

Crystal, 
We are actively working on this location and have the contractor set up to complete delineation work early next 
week.  Delineation will be attempted by using a hand auger and samples will be collected and expedited with the lab.  If 
we are unable to delineate by hand to a 4‐feet depth we will then have to regroup, make a One Call and bring in a 
backhoe for further delineation which will carry our project further out.  Once I hear back from the contractor I will 
follow back up with you on our expected schedule. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Mike Shoemaker 
EHS Representative 
 
Devon Energy Corporation 
6488 Seven Rivers Highway 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
575‐746‐5566 Office 
575‐513‐5035 Mobile 
 

 
 

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 1:01 PM 
To: Fisher, Sheila <Sheila.Fisher@dvn.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves 
(agroves@slo.state.nm.us) <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Velo, Danny 
<Danny.Velo@dvn.com>; Armendariz, Jesse <Jesse.Armendariz@dvn.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Emerald PWU 20 1H_38bbl PW & 2bbl Oil_1.30.17 
 
Hello Sheila, 
 
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C‐141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of 
Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP‐4109. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Crystal Weaver 
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Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575‐748‐1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575‐840‐5963 
Fax: 575‐748‐9720 
 
 
 

From: Fisher, Sheila [mailto:Sheila.Fisher@dvn.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2017 8:41 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; 
Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us) <agroves@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Velo, Danny 
<Danny.Velo@dvn.com>; Armendariz, Jesse <Jesse.Armendariz@dvn.com> 
Subject: Emerald PWU 20 1H_38bbl PW & 2bbl Oil_1.30.17 
 

Good Morning,  

Attached please find the Initial C-141 and GIS Image for the 38bbl produced water and 2bbl oil release at the 
Emerald PWU 20 1H on 1.30.17. 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. 

Thank you, 
 
Sheila Fisher 
Field Admin Support 
Production 
B-Schedule 
 
Devon Energy Corporation 
PO Box 250 
Artesia, NM  88211 
575 748 1829 Direct 
 

 
 

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended 
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any 
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


